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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From: Jon Driver 
Dean of Graduate Studies 

Date: January 15, 2003 

Subject: Graduate Curriculum Revisions - Faculty of Applied 

Sciences - SGSC Reference GS.2003.3 

For Information: 

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its Meeting 

on January 13, 2003, approved curriculum revisions in the following departments: 

School of Computing Science 

i) Ph.D. students be required to take 24 credit hours of graduate level course credit 

instead of 21. 

ii) Ph.D. course requirements to include 700 level courses, and to specify that 
at least four courses must be taken at SFTJ 

iii) Slight upgrade of overall wording. 

School of Resource and Enironmental Management 

j)	 Revision to title and calendar description for REM 802 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions within the Faculty 

should contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca  
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